




MINUTES 

City Council Mtg. 
November 17, 2014 

Page 1 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 17, 2014 

6:00 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 

The Mayor and City Council for the City of St. Marys, Georgia met for its regular City Council 

session on Monday, November 17, 2014 in the Council Chamber at City Hall. 

 

PRESENT WERE:  Mayor John F. Morrissey 

  Councilmember Sam L. Colville 

  Councilmember Jim Gant 

  Councilmember Robert L. Nutter 

  Councilmember Dave Reilly 

  Councilmember Nancy Stasinis 

  Councilmember Linda P. Williams 

 

CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT:       John J. Holman, City Manager 

      Jennifer Brown, Finance Director 

  Donna Folsom, Human Resources Director 

  Bobby Marr, Public Works Director 

  Roger Weaver, Planning Director  

  Robert Horton, Fire Chief 

  Timothy Hatch, Police Chief 

   

CALL TO ORDER:  

Mayor Morrissey called the City Council Meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. Councilmember Nancy 

Stasinis gave the invocation.  Mayor Morrissey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance.  

Council roll call indicated a quorum of Council members present for the meeting. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  November 3, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  

Councilmember Williams made a motion to approve the November 3, 2014 Regular City 

Council meeting minutes.  Councilmember Stasinis seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion. 
  
PRESENTATIONS: 

DISTINGUISHED BUDGET AWARD-GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION:  Jennifer 

Brown (Finance Director) 

Mayor Morrissey read the award letter sent to the Finance Director and the City of St. Marys 

congratulating them on receiving the distinguished Government Finance Officers Association 

Budget Award.  The City of St. Marys has received the award for three consecutive years (FY 

2015, FY 2014 and FY 2013).   
 

ST. MARYS CONVENTION AND VISITORS BUREAU ANNUAL REPORT: Donna Asbell (chairman) 

Ms. Donna Asbell presented the annual report for the St. Marys Convention and Visitors Bureau.  

Ms. Asbell mentioned the revised mission statement, revised tourism brochure, new video, 

launch of new website and the relocation of the St. Marys Welcome Center.   Ms. Asbell thanked 

the Mayor, Council and residents for their support.    
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT:  Gary Straight  



MINUTES 

City Council Mtg. 
November 17, 2014 

Page 2 

Mr. Straight gave a brief overview of various projects the Downtown Development Authority 

assisted with in the last year including Redevelopment Powers and business growth.  Mr. 

Straight thanked the Mayor and Council for their support. 
 

BOARD APPOINTMENT (VACANCY): Historic Preservation Commission (Richard Arrington) 

Councilmember Williams made a motion to appoint David Grimm to the Historic Preservation 

Commission.  Councilmember Nutter seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of 

the motion.  
 

BOARD APPOINTMENT (VACANCY): Industrial Development Authority (Kyle Lewis) 

Mayor Morrissey stated no applications were received for the Industrial Development Authority 

and announced the opening on the authority. 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MILL SITE UPDATE:  John J. Holman (City Manager) 

Mr. Holman introduced Mike Newsome (Bankruptcy Trustee-Mill Site Property), Douglas 

Wolfe (General Counsel-Knights of the Green Shield) and Christopher Ragucci (World Wide 

Group).  Mr. Newsome gave a brief update on the mill site property and stated he wanted to 

ensure transparency for the City, oversee sale of property and provide service to creditors.  Mr. 

Newsome stated the sale of the mill site property would be for cash and the asking price is 

confidential at this time.   
 

Mr. Wolfe stated the Knights of the Green Shield are investors and have not purchased the 

property but are completing their due diligence.  Mr. Wolfe stated the idea is to create an 

industrial complex and logistics center that is environmentally conscience.  Mr. Wolfe mentioned 

a future meeting with Kings Bay Naval Base.  Christopher Ragucci (World Wide Group) 

mentioned several positives for the location including:  strategic location, 1.25 million work 

force within one hour, deep water access (8 miles), barge and tug operations, ability to receive 

various commodities by rail, road and water.  Mr. Ragucci also mentioned the ability to connect 

to various ports like Savannah, Georgia; Fernandina Beach, Florida; and Jacksonville, Florida.   
 

SET CONSENT AGENDA (*): 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the consent agenda as New Business A, C, D, 

E, F, G, and H.  Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.  Councilmember Colville abstained 

on item C under New Business.  Voting was recorded as follows for New Business Items A, D, 

E, F, G and H.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.  

 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the consent agenda as New Business item C.  

Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.  Councilmember Colville abstained on item C under 

New Business.  Voting was recorded as follows:   

FOR     ABSTAINED   

        Councilmember Gant                  Councilmember Colville 

 Councilmember Nutter 

 Councilmember Reilly 

       Councilmember Stasinis 

       Councilmember Williams 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 
Councilmember Nutter made a motion to approve the agenda as revised. Councilmember 

Stasinis seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC: 
 



MINUTES 

City Council Mtg. 
November 17, 2014 

Page 3 

Cliff Davenport, 604 Ready Street:  Mr. Davenport stated approximately 139 bicycle 

riders registered/attended the Three Rivers Ride (St. Marys, Kingsland and Woodbine).  

Mr. Davenport mentioned all the compliments received from participants attending the 

event.  
 

OLD BUSINESS:  There were no items. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. 2015 MUNICIPAL COURT CALENDAR (*):  Shavon Gibbs (Court Administrator)  Approval of 

proposed 2015 Municipal Court Schedule 
 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the 2015 Municipal Court Calendar.  

Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.        
  

B. WASHINGTON OAK & PUMP:  Roger Weaver (Planning Director) Consideration to award 

the professional services contract for design of the Washington Oak and Pump Traffic Circle 

to Bennett Surveying in the amount of $3,750 
 

Councilmember Gant made a motion to award the professional services contract to Bennett 

Surveying for design and cost estimate of the Washington Oak and Pump Traffic Circle in 

the amount of $3,750.00 (St. Marys Masonic Order providing $2,000.00 and City of St. 

Marys providing $1,750.00).  Councilmember Williams seconded the motion and moved for 

discussion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

C. CUMBERLAND HARBOUR SUBDIVISION-MINOR SUBDIVISION FOR M3 AMERICAN 

INVESTMENTS, LLC (*):  Roger Weaver (Planning Director)  

Application received for a two lot minor subdivision for M3 American Investments, LLC to 

facilitate the development of marina site 
 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the two lot minor subdivision for M3 

American Investments, LLC at Cumberland Harbour.  Councilmember Gant seconded the 

motion.  Voting was recorded as follows: 
 

FOR     ABSTAINED   

        Councilmember Gant                  Councilmember Colville 

 Councilmember Nutter 

 Councilmember Reilly 

       Councilmember Stasinis 

       Councilmember Williams 
 

D. JOINT LAND USE STUDY RECOMMENDATION REQUEST (*):  Roger Weaver (Planning 

Director)  Consideration of JLUS recommendation to extend the 3000 foot Military Land 

Use Notification Area to 9000 feet  

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to keep the 3,000 foot Military Land Use Notification.  

Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.       
 

E. ORDINANCE- NUISANCE ABATEMENT CODE (DILAPIDATED STRUCTURE) 710 NORRIS 

STREET, 163 & 173 OLYMPIC LANE (*) :  Roger Weaver (Planning Director) 

Request ordinance under Nuisance Abatement Code for demolition, removal of dilapidated 

structure and imposition of lien for demolition costs at 710 Norris Street (Tax Parcel S34 06 

004), 163 and 173 Olympic Lane (Tax Parcel 135C 006)  
 



MINUTES 

City Council Mtg. 
November 17, 2014 

Page 4 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the Nuisance Abatement Code Ordinance 

regarding dilapidated structures for 710 Norris Street, 163 Olympic Lane and 173 Olympic 

Lane for demolition, removal of dilapidated structure and imposition of lien for demolition 

costs.  Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the 

motion. 
 

F. FY 2013 (GDOT) LOCAL MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENT GRANT MODIFICATION 

PROJECT LIST(*):  Bobby Marr (Public Works Director) Request authorization for Mayor 

John F. Morrissey to submit a modified FY 2013 LMIG Project list to Georgia Department of 

Transportation for Right turn lane on exit ramp from St. Marys Road to Hwy 40 & Pavement 

Condition Evaluation with a 30% City match of $41,264.56 
 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the modified FY 2013 LMIG Project list 

and authorize Mayor John F. Morrissey to submit list to Georgia Department of 

Transportation for Right Turn Lane on exit ramp from St. Marys Road to Highway 40 and 

Pavement Condition Evaluation with a 30% City match of $41,264.56.  Councilmember Gant 

seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

G. RESOLUTION-GEORGIA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION WORKER’S COMPENSATION PLAN (*):  

Donna Folsom (Human Resources Director) 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the Resolution to implement the Georgia 

Municipal Association’s Worker’s Compensation Plan in the City.  Councilmember Gant 

seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 

 

H. RESOLUTION-GEORGIA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION  WORKER’S COMPENSATION PLAN 

(VOLUNTEER FIRE FIGHTER, VOLUNTEER POLICE OFFICERS & ELECTED OFFICIALS) (*) :  

Donna Folsom (Human Resources Director) Added 

Request approval of Resolution to authorize certified volunteer police officer’s, volunteer fire 

fighters and Elected Officials coverage under the GMA Worker’s Compensation Plan 
 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the Resolution authorizing the 

implementation of Georgia Municipal Association Worker’s Compensation Plan coverage 

for certified volunteer Police Officers, volunteer Fire Fighters and Elected Officials.  

Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 

    

REPORT OF AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES: 
  
A. CALENDAR: City Clerk 

The City Clerk announced upcoming events, activities and meetings up to December 1, 2014. 
 

REPORT OF MAYOR: 

Mayor Morrissey spoke about the following:  November 6
th

 and November 18
th

 Voting District 

meetings, World War II Submarine Veterans ceremony and December 2
nd

 White Lighting 

ceremony. 
 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC:  There were no public comments. 
 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

Councilmember Williams commented on the bicycle ride and invited the public to smaller 

Voting District meetings being held at the Ward Hernandez Building on Thursday, November 

20
th

 (10:00 a.m.) and Monday, December 8
th

 (6:30 p.m.) Councilmember Colville wished the 

citizens and employees a good Thanksgiving.  Councilmember Reilly expressed his thanks to 

Terry Landreth for his dedication and hard work for events and safe bicycle lanes/paths.  



MINUTES 

City Council Mtg. 
November 17, 2014 

Page 5 

Councilmember Gant thanked former Councilmember Keith Post for his work on the World War 

II Submarine Veterans event at Kings Bay Naval Base.  
    
CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

The City Manager gave a brief update on the following:  demolition of trolley building, Grant for 

Tabby Ruin would be transferred to St. Marys Intracoastal Gateway Property, collaboration with 

the potential investors of the mill site property, Leadership Camden classes, City personnel 

Driver Safety Training classes.   
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  There was no Executive Session. 
 

ADJOURNMENT:  

Councilmember Williams made a motion for adjournment.  Councilmember Stasinis seconded 

the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.  Mayor Morrissey declared the 

meeting adjourned at 7:53 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

__________________________________ 

Deborah Walker-Reed, City Clerk 


































































































































































	Agenda 
	Draft Minutes-November 17, 2014
	Old Business
	A. Naming Rights Police City Assets

	New Business
	A. St. Marys Airport Federal Capital Improvement Program 2016-2020
	B. Resolution-Recreational Trails Program 
	C. Dandy Street Cell Tower Contract Amendment/Renewal
	D. 1st Quarter Town Hall Meeting
	E. New Alcohol License-Papa Luigis
	F. Budget Ordinance-Washington Oak & Pump Traffic Circle Project)

	Untitled



